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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 8:03 AM
To: Chris Cruse (cruseandassoc@kvalley.com)
Subject: BL-11-00017 Lutovsky
Attachments: BL-11-00017 Lutovsky Master File.pdf

BL-11-00017 Lutovsky 
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary 
Line Adjustment/Segregation Application. See attached Master File. The signed original final approval 
letter has been sent to the applicant via U.S. Mail, please feel free to contact me if you have additional 
concerns or questions. 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 8:00 AM
To: Christine M. Garcia
Cc: Shelley A. McClellan
Subject: BL-11-00017 Lutovsky

BL-11-00017 Lutovsky 
 
Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary Line 
Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via the hyperlink above or through 
the established link under the attachments tab in EDEN for finalization.  
 

Thank You, 
 
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

From: Keli Bender <krd.keli@fairpoint.net>
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 9:08 AM
To: Jeff Watson; cruse and associates
Subject: Lutovsky

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Good morning; 
This is to notify you that Greg Lutovsky has met all of the conditions set forth in the KRD General 
Guidelines in regards to his boundary line adjustment. (BL-11-00017) If you need further 
information, please let me know. 
Keli 
 
--  
Keli R. Bender 
KRD Lands Clerk/RRA 
(509)925-6158 
krd.keli@fairpoint.net 
www.krdistrict.org 
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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2011 2:00 PM
To: Chris Cruse (cruseandassoc@kvalley.com)
Subject: BL-11-00017 Lutovsky
Attachments: BL-11-00017 Lutovsky Master File.pdf

BL-11-00017 Lutovsky 
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued conditional approval for the above 
Boundary Line Adjustment/Segregation Application. See attached file. The signed original 
conditional approval letter has been sent to the applicant, please feel free to contact me if you have 
additional concerns or questions. 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under 
RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.  

 

Jeff Watson 
Planner I 
 
Kittitas County Community Development 
Services 
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
P:  509.933.8274 
F:  509.962.7682 
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 KITTITAS COUNTY FIRE MARSHAL’S OFFICE 
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA  98926 

 
Office (509) 962-7657 Fax (509) 962-7682 

 
 
 

 

P r e v e n t i o n  ●  E d u c a t i o n  ●  I n v e s t i g a t i o n  ●  E n f o r c e m e n t  
 
Version 2009.2 

  

 
 
 
 
September 19, 2011 
 
 
 
Jeff Watson 
Public Works Department 
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
 
Re: Lotuvsky  (BL-11-00017) 
 
Dear Mr. Watson: 
 
After conducting a review of the above named project, I have the following comments: 
 

 Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing structures, to include propane tanks, 
etc. 

 Creation of any additional roads or access must comply with the International Fire Code. 
 All future development must comply with the International Fire Code. 

 
Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed to the Kittitas County Fire Marshal’s 
Office at 509-962-7000. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Brenda Larsen 
Fire Marshal 
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Jeff Watson

From: Holly Duncan
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2011 2:56 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: BL-11-00017 Lutovsky

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Jeff, 
 
I see no problems with this one. 
 
Holly 
 

From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 2:54 PM 
To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan 
Subject: BL-11-00017 Lutovsky 
 
BL-11-00017 Lutovsky 
 
 
Christina, Holly, and Brenda, 
 
Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to 
the attachment tab in EDEN). 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Pearl  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
 
 
 
 

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 
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Jeff Watson

From: Keli Bender <krd.keli@fairpoint.net>
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 8:45 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: Re: BL-11-00017 Lutovsky

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Jeff: 
The Lutovsky property is within the KRD district boundaries and contains 
irrigable acreage. The requirements set forth in the KRD General Guidelines 
will need to be met prior to approval. Let me know if you need anything 
further. 
Keli 
 
 
On 9/12/2011 2:58 PM, Jeff Watson wrote:  
BL-11-00017 Lutovsky 
  
Please review the attached file for KRD comments and requirements. 
  
Thanks, 
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
All e-mail sent to this 

address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 
and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.  
  
 

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

  

 
“Building Partnerships-Building Communities” 
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(509)925-6158 
krd.keli@fairpoint.net 
www.krdistrict.org 
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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 2:58 PM
To: 'Keli Bender'
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
 
 
 
 



BLA Preliminary Submittal Requirements For: 

BL-11-00017 Lutovsky 

Date Received: August 24, 2011 
Review Date: September 12, 2011 
Map Number: 18-17-26030-0006, 18-17-35020-0003   Parcel Number: 039233, 319233 
Planner: Jeff Watson     Zoning: Agriculture 20 

Fee Collected
  

Second Page of Application turned in (Contact Page)  
8.5 X 11 Preliminary Plat Map  
Parcel History (Required for Comm Ag & Ag 20 if < 20 Acres)

 
Subdivision conforms to the county comprehensive plan and all zoning regulations

 
Located within Fire District  2 (Rural Ellensburg) & 1 (Rural Thorp)  
Located within Irrigation District KRD  
School District Thorp School District  
In UGA No  

Critical Areas 

Yes No     Within a Shoreline of the State       Environment:
  

Yes No     Within a  FIRM Floodplain                      Panel #:  5300950419B Zone A
 

Yes No     Within a PHS Habitat                     Habitat Type:  LT Murray Elk W Rng  
Yes No     Wetland in Parcel                          Wetland Type:

  
Yes No     Seismic Rating                                      Category:

  
Yes No     Within Coal Mine Area                        

  
Yes No     Hazardous Slope in Parcel                    Category:

  
Yes No     Airport Zones within Parcel                         Zone:

  
Yes No     Adjacent toForest Service Road                 Road:

  
Yes No     Adjacent to BPA Lines or Easement             

  
Yes No     Within 1000' of Mineral Land of LTS             

  
Yes No     Within Landslide Area             
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OI'TIONAL ATTACHMENTS 
o An original smvey of the CU11'ent lot li;;;;s. -(please~';w survey of the proposed adjusted or new 

parcels until after preliminalY approval has been issued.) 
o Assessor COMP AS Information about the parcels. 

GENEl~ APPL!,CAJ:ION INFORMATIO~ 

1. Name, mailing address and day phone of land ownel"(s) of record: 
Lalldowner(~~ signature(s) required on applicationfonn 

Name: 

Mailing Address: 

City/State/ZIP: 

Day Time Phone: 

Email Address: 

5c>'L\. \ }So I:21 l\\Sa I\l C A~~YD N RD. 

e:. Ltj~I\..\ S8 \.h<..(~·· -,\ALA qgq 2..tp 

2. N.ame, mailing address and day phone of authorized agent, if different from landowner of record: 
If all authorized agent is indicated, then the authorized agent's signature is required for application submittal. 

Agent Name: C. JZ.U G-t ... ~ A~;fJ;O c. , 
Mailing Address: 

City/State/ZIP: 

Day Time Phone: 

Email Address: 

p,O, 50)( 4(~;t;::1 

£- Ll.A2-1\..1 ~; BUR.6r, ~.ll'_.....lc.:l_u~?----Iq~z.=· (p=· _ _ 
q {p Z. - (l2~ c,:~ z.~ 

,., I.:'> ) C '·' r \ . 1\ " ('" ,. 1'.£)) J.,ol \/A L I j:;: \ .1 C /'I M c..",I..,.L .,,;.~== .. f'\ "''''\ Dl'1 ::;' .• :;. (.)(".,... t';.'!.· l"-. .' 4.";~ • ., , __ t"" 

3. Name, mailing address and day phone of other contact person 
If dijferent than land owner or authorized agent. 

Name: 

Mailing Address: 

City/State/ZIP: 

Day Time Phone: 

Email Address: 

4. Street nddl'ess ofpropel'ty: 

s. 

6. 

7. 

Address: 5 0 L/-\ 

City/State/ZIP: 

Legal description of property (attach additional sheets as necessary): . 
5 Et.. A\TA(J-I ·~J:) f2£g~D ; AFN ·z.C)O.~~O..MS{--,-I~«;c:;:..()_D-=:3~7.!-· _ ____ _ 

Property size: _J...;11L..:,-,3::::......1'1l-..-_____ _ _~~_ ._~ _ _ . _ _ _ (acres) 

Land Use Information: Zoning: AG.:; W Comp Plan Land Use Designation;JsLH2:AL 

Page 20f3 
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